anne Baldwin

From: Mary West

Sent: 14 March 2021 11:36

To: George Smith

Cc: Planning

Subject: Pheasant Pluckers Inn Burdrop OX155RQ

Ref 21/00477/F (Re-submission of 20/03347/F)
Ever since Mr & Mrs Noquet arrived in 2006 their have been problems and unauthorised alterations.

Now, the proposal of a vineyard and campsite for bikers. The reason they want an agricultural barn store, is for their
vineyard, which is very contravening. The vineyard consists of 30 vines in an area that gets very little sun and poor
soil, why do they need a cesspit incorporated with the barn. Their track record in the past is not good. | feel the barn
has hidden agendas, with their new biker customers. Also they have come over their boundary fence cutting down
trees as far as | know, this is not part of their property. Please can these people be stopped before they destroy
anything else that is hard to replace and ruining quiet village lives.

PLEASE WOULD YOU PASS THE FOLLOWING TO THE RELEVANT PEOPLE

Their proposed new project is attracting more motor-bikers to the area. | am sure the local residents will be
complaining to you and wondering why you have allowed this to happen.

Apologies for all the moaning, but feel strongly about what’s happening and totally oppose these planning
applications.

Regards.

Tom and Mary West
Hideaways

Backside Lane
Sibford Gower
Banbury Oxfordshire
OX155RS

Sent from my iPad



